From: ROBINSON, Michelle On Behalf Of Chambers - Kovacic DP

Sent: Friday, 10 November 2017 5:04 PM

To: 'david.scaife@eurekalawyers.com.au'; 'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au’;
'Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au'’; 'Paul.Moss@cciwa.com'; 'mail@mtansw.com.au’;
'alex.diab@nswbc.com.au’; 'jknight@syd.asu.asn.au'; 'nrt@fcbgroup.com.au'; 'guild.nat@guild.org.au’
Subject: AM2014/190 - 4 yearly review of modern awards — Transitional Provisions - District
Allowances

Dear Parties

As discussed in the conference before Deputy President Kovacic on 3 July 2017, in circumstances
where the matters VID684/17 and AG2016/3797 have now concluded, the Deputy President wishes
to explore an earlier listing of the above matter. The current listing is 8:30 am AEDT on Tuesday, 19
December 2017.

The Deputy President is available preferably at 2pm AEDT on Monday 4 December 2017. Parties
please advise of your availabilities as soon as possible.

Kind Regards

Michelle Robinson
Associate to Deputy President Kovacic

Fair Work Commission

Telephone:(02) 6152 2911

Facsimile: (02) 6247 9774

Email: chambers.kovacic.dp@fwc.gov.au



https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am2014190-030717.htm
http://www.austlii.edu.au/cgi-bin/viewdoc/au/cases/cth/FCAFC/2017/161.html
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/decisionssigned/html/2017fwcfb5817.htm
mailto:chambers.kovacic.dp@fwc.gov.au

